
 

 

TO: Administrative Unit Heads, Deans, Department Heads, Directors, and Program 
Coordinators 

 
CC:  Vice Presidents and Cabinet Officers 
 
FROM:  Robert T. Smith, Ph.D. 

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs 
   
DATE:  July 28, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Institutional Effectiveness Reports (IER) and Plans (IEP) ʹ  
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http://www.valdosta.edu/uac
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mailto:assessment@valdosta.edu
http://www.valdosta.edu/administration/university-assessment-committee/committee-members.php
http://www.valdosta.edu/uac/
/strategicplan/goals.php
/strategicplan/goals.php
https://goo.gl/zYig3k


 

 

 
If you would like an informal review of your IER or IEP before 
you submit them, email it to assessment@valdosta.edu and 
we will be glad to review and send feedback. 
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Submit the Completed Documents 
 
The deadline for all documents to UAC is 
September 30, 2022. 

While the majority of the report may be completed during 
the summer before the report is due, Institutional 
Effectiveness Reports and Plans are due September 30th to 
the University Assessment Committee. Circulate a printed 
copy first and after approval by a Dean, Director, or Vice 
President, email the IE Report and IE Plan as a Microsoft 
Word document to assessment@valdosta.edu by 
September 30, 2022. 
*Note: Your Vice President, Director, or Dean should set 
earlier deadlines in order to allow time for review and 
submission by the university deadline. 
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